
Lannie Dobson - attn Lannie re: bjfc, llc 

Hi again, 
Here's a copy of the first page of the mortgage agreement between TD Bank and us; it shows the 905 Forest 
Ave address in the 2nd paragraph.

Thanks,
bk

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Rowe, Bette <Bette.Rowe@td.com>
Date: Fri, Aug 2, 2013 at 11:03 AM
Subject: 
To: "barryk@caravanbeads.net" <barryk@caravanbeads.net>

From: B Kahn <barryk@caravanbeads.net>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 8/2/2013 11:37 AM
Subject: attn Lannie re: bjfc, llc
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Bette A. Rowe

Commercial Sales Assistant

TD Bank, America's Most Convenient Bank

One Portland Square

P.O. Box 9540

Portland, Maine 04112-9540

Mail Stop - ME2-076-031

Tel: 207-253-6710

Fax: 207-761-8660

Email: bette.rowe@td.com

This message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged 
information and are intended only for the use of the intended recipients 
of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, 
please notify the sender by return email, and delete this and all copies 
of this message and any attachments from your system. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use, distribution, or reproduction of this message or any attachments is prohibited and may be 
unlawful.

--
Barry Kahn
Caravan Beads Inc
915 Forest Ave
Portland ME 04103
800-230-8941
207-761-2503
fax: 207-874-2664
www.caravanbeads.net
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